
Sr. No. Agency Query Clarification Required Clarification 

1 Mode of Submission On CPP portal as well as in Pendrive/Hardcopy?
The submission of bids are to be done only on 

CPP Portal

2 EMD EMD is exempted for the MSME registered Agencies?

Already explained at RFE Section 4.3 EMD

EMD may be exempted for MSME/Start-ups as 

per GOI policy.

3 Presentation .Presentation to be submitted with the Bid?
Yes, presentation to be provided along with 

Bid

4 Balance Sheet 
We do not have an audited Balance Sheet for FY 2023-24, can we submit a 

provisional Balance sheet not signed by CA ?
Balance sheet signed by CA will be accepted.

5 Samples Do we need to submit any samples along with Bid?
Samples are to be showcased during only the 

Vendor Meetup

6 CircusInc CPP Portal The tender is to be submitted on GeM portal or CPP Portal
The tender is to be submitted on CPP Portal 

only.
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